

Nimesh Sangani

From: Henry Cohen <Henry.Cohen@cpcomms.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:51 PM
To: oetech; Nimesh Sangani; swomelsd@fcc.gov
Subject: RE: Additional Information Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Gentlemen,

My apologies: This filing started out as a work in progress for which I expected to have the AFTRCC coordination, as well as additional information, today. However, the need for this STA has just been canceled, thus the request is now canceled.

Thank you for your understanding, and again, my apologies for any inconvenience or confusion.

Kindest regards,

Henry Cohen
CP Communications High Power and MW RF Coordination
HPRFRequest@cpcomms.com
914.319.2848 mobile

Henry Cohen
O:800-762-4254
www.cpcorcomms.com



Innovative Broadcast and Event Production Solutions

This e-mail is the property of CP Communications. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distribution or copying of this e-mail, or the information contained herein, to anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

From: oetech@fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Henry Cohen <Henry.Cohen@cpcomms.com>
Subject: Additional Information Request



Office of Engineering and Technology

□

To: Henry Cohen, CP Communications, LLC
henry.cohen@cpcomms.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov

Applicant: CP Communications, LLC
File Number: 0999-EX-ST-2020
Correspondence Reference Number: 56023
Date of Original Email: 06/30/2020

1) Pay the fees before I can process your application. 2) Inform me via email once you have submitted the AFTRCC coordination requested in the previous email.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/30/2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.